COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE — NOVEMBER 19, 2007

DOORS OPEN VAUGHAN, 2009

Recommendation

Councillor Tony Carella, Co-Chair, Vaughan Tourism Advisory Committee (VTAC),
Councillor Sandra Yeung Racco, Chair, Arts Advisory Committee (AAC), and Councillor
Alan Shefman, Chair, Community Equity & Diversity Committee (CEDC) jointly
recommend that the City Manager direct appropriate staff to conduct a feasibility study
with respect to an annual Doors Open event in the City of Vaughan, such study to
examine the costs and benefits of such an event in improving, respectively,

(1) the perception of Vaughan as an area of tourist interest

(2) the awareness on the part of the general public of significant examples of
contemporary architectural and interior design styles within the City of Vaughan, and

(3) the appreciation by local residents of the diversity of the community in which they live,
as evidenced by the range of religious, ethnocultural, and institutional facilities across
Vaughan,

and

that such study be provided to a future Committee of the Whole, by the end of June 2008,
for implementation in the spring of 2009, subject to 2009 budget approval.

Economic Impact

Nil
Purpose

To determine the feasibility of pursuing from additional perspectives a project usually
viewed solely as “heritage-related”

Communication Plan

As this is an internal matter---exploring the feasibility of a city-sponsored, annual event---
a communication plan is not required at this time.

Background — Analysis and Options

According to its own information “package” (see Attachment 1) Doors Open Ontario is a
province-wide celebration of community heritage sponsored by the Ontario Heritage
Trust, designed to create access, awareness and excitement about heritage while
providing residents and visitors with a unique opportunity to explore and enjoy hidden
and always interesting places and spaces in Ontario cities, towns and villages.

The City’s sole previous Doors Open Vaughan event, held in September 2003, reflected
this essentially “heritage” focus of this province-wide initiative in the choice of doors that
were opened at that time (see Attachment 2).

In the view of the chairs of VTAC, ACC, and CDEC, this focus---while inherently
interesting---is limited in terms of what might be accomplished by broadening the basis



upon which sites are selected. Granted, “heritage” sites are of interest to local residents,
and indeed to visitors touring the City of Vaughan, but there are a host of other sites of
interest to tourists which, given the parameters of the Doors Open concept, would never
be listed in a typical Doors Open guidebook.

Strictly by way of example, and without suggesting in any way that participation in a wider
Doors Open initiative has been agreed upon by the administrators of any of the sites
located below, how many residents/tourists might be interested in a “behind the scenes”
tour of Canada’s Wonderland, via an open “back door”, or of the McMichael Collection, or
the local fire hall?

And if such sites---non-heritage-related sites of interest to residents/tourists---do exist,
there are others non-heritage sites which possess a substantial measure of appeal for
purely architectural or interior design reasons. For instance, the soon-to-be-opened
Power Stream building, the new city hall, once built, or the Miele Canada building.

Furthermore, as the population of the City continues to grow and diversify, the opening of
doors to buildings associated exclusively with only certain segments of the general
population would add greatly to the promotion of mutual understanding between different
religious and/or ethno cultural groups. For instance, Beth Avraham Yoseph synagogue in
Thornhill, Bait-ul-Islam mosque in Maple, and St. Margaret Mary Church in Woodbridge.

Beyond all of the above, there are other sites---primarily institutional---which are known to
residents solely as streetscape markers, places they may pass every day, but entry to
which they might feel is barred to them if their only motivator is curiosity.

The proponents of the above recommendation do not wish to see a Doors Open initiative
that neglects our built heritage. Rather, they wish to build on the foundation established
by Vaughan's first Doors Open event, by adding sites of inherent interest---or even just
curiosity---on bases other than “heritage”.

Regional Implications

Nil

Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2007

This report is consistent with the priorities previously set by Council and the necessary
resources have been allocated and approved.

Conclusion

A feasibility study in respect of a broadened Doors Open concept could lead to an annual
event that has merit in respect of promoting tourism, the appreciation of local
contemporary architecture, and intercommunity understanding.

Attachments

Attachment 1: Background on Door Open Ontario (including DOV 2003 budget)
Attachment 2: Extracts from Door Open Vaughan brochure, 2003

Report prepared by:

Councillor Tony Carella



Respectfully submitted,

Tony Carella Sandra Yeung Racco Alan Shefman
Councillor — Ward 2 Councillor - Ward 4 Councillor - Ward 5



Doors Open Ontario

Baclkground

Doors Open Ontario is a province-wide celebration of community heritage sponsored
by the Ontario Heritage Trust. The program is designed to create access, awareness
and excitement about heritage and provides residents and visitors with a unique
opportunity to explore and enjoy sometimes hidden and always interesting places
and spaces in Ontario cities, towns and villages.

Registration Criteria

The following criteria must be met for a community to register an event in the Doors
Open program:

An organizing committee must be formed;the committee should consist of a
range of community partners, including (but not limited to) the heritage
sector, cultural sector, tourism sector, municipal sector, corporate sector and
community volunteers.

One lead contact must be appointed by the local Doors Open organizing
committee to co-ordinate, manage and act as liaison between the Cntario
Heritage Trust and the participating community/community cluster.

Sites included in Doors Open events must be of historic, architectural, naturat
or cuitural significance.

Events must take place between April and October.

Communities must have the ability to open a minimum of 12 sites of historic,
architectural, natural and/or cultural significance for pubiic access during a
specified time period.

Admission to the main attraction at each participating praperty must be free
to the public; sites that are normally open should consider opening an
additional part of the property or arranging a special event or activity.

Sites should provide some interpretive/tour information to visitors and must
be manned by volunteers.

Benefits to the Community

A Doors Open Event provides many benefits to the community. Some are listed

below:

Promote pride in your community’s heritage.
Draw visitors from other areas of Ontario, Canada and abroad

Build a legacy by integrating heritage and culture into community planning
and events.



e Generate economic and business opportunities at the community level
through programming and heritage tourism packages, and in some cases, the
development and sale of related merchandise.

« Foster strategic alliances among a range of community partners,

s Create opportunities for sustainable cormmunity tourism development and
partnerships.

¢ Maximize tourism opportunities.

Requirements

e Each community must form a Doors Open organizing committee, usually
consisting of representatives from municipal or regional heritage, tourism,
arts and culture units, Municipal Heritage Advisory (Heritage Vaughan).

+ Budget funds, sponsorship or donations must be secured by the organizing
committee.

» Timelines must be met as it relates to submitting sites and information to the
Ontario Heritage Trust,

Budget

The following budget represents minimum requirements to produce event based on
past event in 2003 however, represent current costs:

*Graphics for brochure with in-house photography and text write-ups. $3000
*Brochure production/printing @ 83 thousand households + general
Distribution and brochures for sites= 90 to 95 thousand

$12000
*Ad mail Distribution (confirmed price- all Vaughan residents) $8000
* City Ads in Paper (Free and paid0 $1.000
* Registration to Doors Open $1500
* Banners/signage for each site $3000
* Opening Ceremonies Refreshments $1000
Total Costs $29,500
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(north of Rutherford)

constructed in 1868 on this site
@l log schoolhouse built in 1837,
janged extensively in the early
entury: however. it maintains a
-0 ome-room schoolhouse plan.
l archirectural features incinde a
2d paneling on the interior and
rell tower on the exterior. The
red to its 1920 appearance by
1. Today it is used for recreation
ed to community groups.

Jacilities are available ar this
is not wheelchair aeeessible.

1an Pottery Studio/
non Public School

(east of Regional Road 27)

76 as a tvpical one-room school
board & batten structure is used
sramic art stadio by Jack and
‘The structure still retains most
mde fearures. Ti served as a
vection #20 until 1961 and was
[ermans in 1963. Finc portery
designed and created by the
1 displav.

10. &t Paul’s Presbyterian Church

10150 Pine Valley Drive
{north of Major Mackenzic Drive)
Year built: 1588

The original congregation of the church can be
dated to 1844, At that time church services were
asually held in people’s homes by a traveling church
minister. The brick chureh structure has a unique
fsalianate style detailing. Surrounding the church
i5 an early cemetery thar holds some of Vaughan's
pioneer settlers.

A chureh service will wake place on Sunday.
Sepéember 7th berween 10:30 wm.-11:30 w.m.
Vigitors are welcome to attend. howecver. ne
touring of the interior of the church will be
permitted while the sercice Is tn progress.

14, Woodbridge War Memorial Tower

850 Wallace Street. Woodbridge
Year buile; 1924

The local community built the Woodbridge War
Memorial Tower in memory to those who served in
the Fivst Workd War. It later became a memorial o
those men and women who served in the Second
World War and the Korean War. German field guss, a
donation from the Ministry of Defense, were brought
to the site via the railway line that travels behind the
tower. The City completed 2 new landscape plan that
included the restoration of the beacon tower in
1993 with the assistance of the Woodbridge Legion.
The bescon light of the tower. a symbol of eternal
and guiding light. still shines at night for those thart
made the supreme sacrifice.

Tower is not wheelchair aceessible,

15. Nathaniel Wallace House

137 Woodbridge Averxie {west of Glarence As
Year buile: 1873

11, Kleinburg Book Company/
Murray lLog House
114909 Elingron Avenve (af Kellam Street)
Year built: log structure ca. 1830,
reconstructed at the site in 1993

The log structure that is the home to the Kieinby
Book Cowmpany was once located on Jane 8
and moved to its present location by its ov
Paul & Zena Reinhardr in 1994. The log strues
was original o the Murray family farm aad 3
constructed io 1830. Over a two-year period
house was re-erected and reanovared in
Kleinburg historic core. The log structure 3
the bookstore was a welcome addition to f
historic village nestled north of Major Maclken
Drive. The Kleinburg Book Company sells
current bestsellers and is a unique place to v
for book lovers.

The history of the Wallace family in Woodbr
spans four generations and is a story of pionee;z
individaals chat attuined recognition as succez
political representatives in buth municipal
federal government elected offices. The Waliace fa,
also owned a local botel and successtul general st
Captain Nathaniel Wallace. the senior of the Wall
family members built this Gothic Revival s
structure during the later part of his life. The builé
lias maintained its origal architecrural integrit:
tew changes have been made to the struerre s5
its copstruetion in 1873, The house is owned
the Gity of Vaughan and currently. a rask fo
spearbeaded by the Woodbridge Rotary Club
examine the future use of the house,

Public washroom factlity (s available at this §
Second Hoor is nof wheelefs aocessidle




Opening Ceremonies
- Launch of the Event -
» place at -~

Doors Open Vaughan is organized in con-
junction with Doors Open Ontario and the
Oatario Heritage Foundation. Doors Open
events are aimed at opening the otherwise
limited access to heritage sites in local
communities. Vaughan has over 700 heritage
properties, 40 of which are designated under
Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act. The Gity
owns 13 heritage sites used by community
groups and for recreation programs.

Vaughan was first incorporated as the
Township of Vaughan in 1850 and became a
City in 1991. §ts rich agricultural Jand and
Humber & Don River systems made it an
ideal place to settle for early pioneers.
Settiement in the area dates from 1798 by
the United Bmpire Loyalist from the United
States. The second and more recent phase of
settlement originated from the British [sles
(£820-1900) and more recently, western and
eastern Europe (post-1945). Today, the
# City boasts a population of 215,000 and is
considered one of the fastest growing
municipalities in Canada. Its combination of
diverse cultures, historic cores and urban
amenities make it a great place to Hve.
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aturday, September 6th

121 Centre Steet (south side of Centre Street.
west of Brooke Street. parking located seuth of
Holy Trinity Church. 140 Ecooke Sireet parking
lot only, cotrance to property here)

Year built: ea. 1900

J.E.H. MacDoneld was 1 founding member of the
Group of Seven psinters, MaeDonald bouglit che
121 Centre Street property in 1916, Mlis famous
puinting, the “Tangled Garden" was painted cn the
property that now hangs at the Natonel Gallery,
Ottaws. His son, Thoreau, inherited the house snd
praperty afier LE.H's death in 1932. Thoreaw
lived on the praperey until 1980. The City of
Vaughan purchased the sitc in 1974,

“The site will undergo a major Iandscrpe revitalization
plan scheduled for 2003/2004. 1t will see the
mtroduation of a pathway system and garden
areas. Additionally, the “Tangled Garden™, will be
re-introduced to the site gt its original location.
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Baker House
91 Thornhill Woods Drive. Thorhill
(Regional Rond No. 7 & Lmugseaff Rond)
Year Built: 1840-60

The Baker Howmes ot this loention were onee part of
a larger homestead owned by the Bakers — a ploneer
Menooenlte’'Dunkard family that first setiled in
Vaughan in 1802 frow Ponnsylvania. The buildings
at this location inelude the original Baker
homestend hiouse built in 1850. This is a red brick
vernacular Geargien style structurc desisned with
simpliste lines common in Mennonite/Durtkard
eapstniction. This structore was moved 100
metres gast to s present Jacstion i 2000 and
renovated (that included s new rear urldition) by
the City of Vaughan, with the assistance of te
Philippine Heritage Band. The second building at
the site is an carly cs, 1844 board-on<board
construetion house once lacated along Bathurst
Sirect. A maple syrup processing building dating
from ca. 1888, also found at the site. was once
used hy thte Baker family to pracess the maple
sogar sap gathered from the woodlot adjacent ta
the site.

Please note the Phl‘ﬁpm'ne.bx{gﬁmgu Bard
will be giuing a performarice to oivitors
duying the aftenaon of Swuluy. Seprember Tth,
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